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5) Would you please provide statistics for the year 29th November 2017 to 18th November 2018 in support of 

your answer to point 4) above. 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
 

 
 
Airspace Regulator (Coordination) 
Airspace, ATM and Aerodromes 
Safety and Airspace Regulation Group 
Civil Aviation Authority 
 
 
 

From:    
Sent: 29 March 2019 12:40 
To:   
Cc:   
Subject: Infringement numbers in the vicinity of Lee On Solent 
 
Hi  
 
Here are the number of infringements in the vicinity of Lee on Solent for the requested periods. 
 
November 28th 2015 to November 27th 2016 – 18 which equates to approximately 12.4% of all our 
infringements during this time. 
 
November 28th 2016 to November 28th 2017 – 29 which equates to approximately 14.4% of all our 
infringements during this time. 
 
Hope these figures help with the PIR. 
 
Kind Regards 
 

  
 

 
Unit Lead Investigator 
Unit MET Assessor 
 
 

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify our Help Desk at Email Information.Solutions@nats.co.uk 
immediately. You should not copy or use this email or attachment(s) for any purpose nor disclose their contents 
to any other person.  
 
NATS computer systems may be monitored and communications carried on them recorded, to secure the effective 
operation of the system.  
 
Please note that neither NATS nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses or any losses caused as a 
result of viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any attachments.  
 
NATS means NATS (En Route) plc (company number: 4129273), NATS (Services) Ltd (company number 
4129270), NATSNAV Ltd (company number: 4164590) or NATS Ltd (company number 3155567) or NATS 
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Holdings Ltd (company number 4138218). All companies are registered in England and their registered office is at 
4000 Parkway, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, PO15 7FL.  

********************************************************************** 
Before Printing consider the environment. This e‐mail and any attachment(s) are for authorised use by the intended 
recipient(s) only. It may contain proprietary material, confidential information and/or be subject to legal privilege. If 
you are not an intended recipient then please promptly delete this e‐mail, as well as any associated attachment(s) 
and inform the sender. It should not be copied, disclosed to, retained or used by, any other party. Thank you. We 
cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage sustained as a result of software viruses. You must carry out such 
virus checking as is necessary before opening any attachment to this message. Please note that all e‐mail messages 
sent to the Civil Aviation Authority are subject to monitoring / interception for lawful business. 
**********************************************************************  




